
CLK Official Filing****8/17/2007 11:48 AM ***** 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Friday, August 17,2007 11 :45 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

I z -  Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070422 PAA.vsm.doc 

8/17/2007 11:44:00 AM 
Docket Number: 070422-TI - 070544-TI 

Copied to gcorders 



.? 
B e  Assianment and Schedulina Re co rd  Page 1 o f  1 

Section 1 - O f f i c e  of Conmission Clerk 

Docket No.070452-TX Date Docketed: 97/20/2007 Ti t le :  Conpliance investigation of I X C  Registration No. TJ653. issued 

Conpany: Tremcom International, Inc. 

t o  Tremcom International, Inc., for apparent f i rst-t ime 
violat ion o f  Section 364.336, F.S. 

Cowmissioners Hrg 
Exam 

ALL I ED l C T l  MM I A G )  SK 

I 

Off icial F i l i ng  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Cwnnissioners Staf f  

Expi ration: 

Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
TOm indicates OPR) 1 x 1  1 x 1  1 x 1  I 1 x 1  I 

s c t i o n  2 - OPR CQtQl&S and returns t o  C U  i n  10 workdays. Time Schedu l e  
hl8(a): A10 WARNING: THIS SCHELWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PUNNING LXWJMENT 

I T  I S  TENTARVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISILW. 
FOR UPDATES COKTACT THE RECORDS SECTIW:(SSO> 413-6770 staff Assianments 

OPR Staff 4 0  0 Current W R  revision level 
Due Dates 

Previous Current 

Staff Counsel 

MBZ 

1. 
2.  
3. 
4. 
5. 

Recomnded assiqnments fo r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding th i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Full  Connission - Cotmission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  with C U :  36. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

I I I 
I I I 

I 
~ ~ 

I 



J 
Case Assiqnment and Schedulina Record Page 1 o f  1 

Section 1 - Office of Comnission Clerk T m 

ALL I ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 

Docket No.070452-TI Date Docketed: 07/20/2007 T i t l e :  Compliance investigation o f  I X C  Registration No. T3653. issued 
t o  Trenxom International, Inc.. f o r  apparent f i r s t - t i m e  
v io la t ion  o f  Section 364.336, F.S. 

Company: Trenxom International, Inc. 

Ex& 
ED 1 CT I MM I AG I SK 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i ng  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Expi r a t  ion: 

X 

Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
('0" indicates OPR) 1 x 1  1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Convletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module A18(a); A10 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS  AN INTERNAL PUNNING aOCUMENT 

Time Schedule 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECOROS SEff ICW:(850)  413-6770 St ff Assi nts 

X 

OPR Staff 

Staf f  Counsel 

E!B 

P I s l e r  Current CASR revision leve l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 
I 

I "E I 07/20/2007 
' Request t o  Establish Docket 

PAA Order - Compliance Investigation "E I 08/20/2007 
I 

5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13.  
14. 
1 5 .  
16. 
17.  
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 

Recomnended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 

34. 
35. 

Date f i l e d  with CLK: 36. 
37. 

Staf f  Counsel 39. 

Fu l l  Comnission - 
Hearing Examiner - Staff 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

Comnission Panel - 33. 

I I 
I I 

I I 
I I 

~~ 

I I 

! I I 

I I I 
140. I I I 

Assignments are as fol1ows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
I Conmissioners I H r g  I Staff 1 

Prehearing Officer 
Conmissioners I I ADM I 
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